Martin, Andrew

From: Babcock, Jennie

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Buchmann, Claudia

Cc: Martin, Andrew

Subject: RE: Concurrence for Sociology of Food and Inequality course

Dear Claudia,

Please accept this email as support for your Sociology of Food and Inequality course. | reviewed the course
with Dr. Michelle Kaiser, our faculty member who teaches the Social Work 5026 Food Insecurities course, and
we think it would be wonderful if both departments encouraged these complementary courses!

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Take care,
Jennie
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Jennie R. Babcock, MSW, LISW-S
Undergraduate Studies Director
The Ohio State University
College of Social Work

308 Stillman Hall

1947 College Rd.

Columbus, OH 43210
babcock.79@osu.edu
614-292-5471

From: Buchmann, Claudia

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 5:35 PM

To: Babcock, Jennie <babcock.79@osu.edu>

Cc: Martin, Andrew <martin.1026@osu.edu>

Subject: Concurrence for Sociology of Food and Inequality course

Dear Jennie:

I write to request concurrence from the School of Social Work for a new course, Sociology 4463 Food and
Inequality in the United States. We anticipate that this course will serve students who have an interest in issues related
to food access and inequality. Kara Young, the professor who designed (and will teach the course) is part of the Ohio
State Initiative for Food and AgriCultural Transformation (InFACT).

Attached please find both the sample syllabus and concurrence form for you to review.

Please let me know if you have any questions and respond either by completing the attached form or simply via email at
your earliest convenience.



Thanks,
Claudia

Claudia Buchmann

Professor & Chair
Department of Sociology
(614) 292-3959
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